Why are you giving them all the information so they can keep it on file
about you?2

Simon you are meant to be trying to get your records corrected you want
them to have as little as possible on file about you why are you doing this in
such a way they can hold more on yous

Sent: 12 September 2016 03:57

From: Rewired

Mailto: re_wired@ymail.com

To:
Lorraine Cordell
Subject: Report
Chapter 44
13/09/2016
Ms Ward did arrange a meeting in chambers on the 13/09/2016 which I
could not attend, which is the only date since this court case has started that I
have not been able to attend toj

Chapter 44

14/09/2016

Date: Wednesday, 14 September 2016, 10:57
Subject:

FW: RE: Simon Cordell case barrister document
From: Lorraine Cordell
lorraine32@blueyondericosuk

To: re_wired@ymailicom

Sent:14 September 2016 00:02

Simon here is the attached document from the barrister for April which was
not useds

From what Josey has said the judge said that the hearsay was allowed)

The barrister does not want this document used as you would not use it at the
hearing,

Please read below email and you will see what was saids

From: Josephine ward solicitor. mailto:josephinewardsolicitor@gmailicom

To: Lorraine Cordell
Subject: Fwd: RE: Simon Cordell vase






